



## HELLO!

I'M A WEB DESIGNER, BLOGGER  
AND WRITER, BASED IN GLASGOW.

I HAVE OVER 4 YEARS OF PROFESSIONAL  
EXPERIENCE IN THE WEB DESIGN INDUSTRY.

I ALSO WORK AS A FREELANCE WRITER  
PROVIDING ARTICLES FOR BOTH ONLINE &  
PRINT MEDIA.

## GET IN TOUCH

HELLO@LIAMMCNALLY.CO.UK

LIAMMCNALLY.CO.UK

LINKEDIN.COM/IN/LIAMMCNALLYWEB



## SKILLS

During my time at University, I began with some freelance work to build up my portfolio and gain some experience. This taught me the importance of managing my work load and ensuring I can complete projects on time and at the level of quality expected.

Due to this and my experience working in the industry, I am able to work proficiently on my own or in a team.

I also have experience in dealing with clients and creating that special relationship required. I am very friendly and approachable in the workplace.

I am proficient at both using standard CSS and SASS. My preferred CMS is Joomla but I can also work on other platforms such as Wordpress.

I have a keen eye for design and understanding the importance of branding. Every website I have built fully takes into consideration the importance of the brand and how the website represents that brand.

While not a graphic designer, I have some skill with software such as Adobe Photoshop and Affinity Designer.



## EDUCATION

**UNIVERSITY OF THE WEST OF SCOTLAND**  
2008-2012

**BSc HONS** Web Development & Multimedia

**GRADUATION** - 2.1 Honours

**DISSERTATION** - Should businesses implement the use of HTML5 and CSS3 techniques today?

**DUMFRIES HIGH SCHOOL**

1999 - 2005

Graduated High School with 3 Highers, 1 Intermediate and 8 Standard Grades.



## EMPLOYMENT

**XTENSIVE LTD**

FEBRUARY 2013 - PRESENT

**ROLE** - Senior Web Designer

As senior designer, it is my job to ensure that all work is completed to the level of quality expected. I train staff on the latest techniques and guide them on how to better implement their designs. I also undertake my own projects - both CMS and eCommerce clients.

**LIAM'S LIFE**

JANUARY 2015 - PRESENT

**ROLE** - OWNER/BLOGGER

**FREELANCE WRITING**

JANUARY 2016 - PRESENT

Providing feature articles and reviews for a number of websites and print media.